
----- Forwarded Message ----- 
From: "Sylvia Redic, GGPA President" <sylviaredic@cityofmorrow.com> 
To: info@ggpa.org  
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2013 3:39 PM 
Subject: Southern Regional Grant Conference 2014 
   

 

   
Hello Info,  
  
Southern Regional Grant Conference 2014 
  
The GGPA is hosting the Southern Regional Grant Conference, April 10-
11, 2014. Early bird registration $125 - now open! Register Now! 
  



  
    
GPA Salary Survey Results Available 
  
Attention GPA Members: The 2013 Salary Survey and Consultant 
Compensation Survey results are available! 
  
This is a GPA members only benefit. Members are able to view the survey 
results. Therefore, we ask that you not share this information with any 
non-GPA members. If you are a GPA member, please log-in to the GPA 
website and click on the Salary Survey link in the "What's New" section. 
The surveys can also be found in the Resources Menu, once you have 



logged into the website. Look under the "Surveys" tab to find the 2013 
documents. 
  
  
GGPA is on Facebook  
  
We want you to like us! Stay connected… start by finding us online at: 
https://www.facebook.com/GeorgiaGPA. 
  
The ‘Like’ button lets the GGPA share content with our friends on 
Facebook.  When you click on the ‘Like’ button on our site, our story 
appears in your  'News Feed’. You can also use the 'Facebook' badge on 
our website www.ggpa.org  
  
  
GGPA is on Twitter         
  
Come on… follow us.  Follow us: https://twitter.com/GeorgiaGPA. You can 
always use the 'Twitter' feed icon on our website www.ggpa.org  
  
Twitter is an online social networking service and microblogging service 
that enables its users to send and read text-based messages of up to 140 
characters, known as "tweets".  Users may subscribe to other users' 
tweets – this is known as ‘following’ and subscribers are known as 
followers or tweeps (Twitter + peeps). 
  
  

GGPA Feedback 
  
Help us improve our membership, Chapter meetings, website, send us a 
compliment or any ideas, via email: info@ggpa.org 
  
 

Georgia Grant Professionals Association (GGPA) 
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